

Submitted on Wed, 05/31/2023 - 20:53

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

Committee Requested

Committee
Grants Sub Committee

Will you be delegating in-person or virtually?
In-person

Will you be delegating via a pre-recorded video?
No

Requestor Information

Requestor Information
Craig Zuk
The Hamilton Santa Claus Parade Committee



Preferred Pronoun
he/him

Reason(s) for delegation request

To address the possible withdrawal of funding for our parade this year. We understand there has been a motion made by Councillor Jackson to support the Santa Claus Parade funding. In support of that we would like to address council and the Grants Sub-Committee with our reasons for why our parade should be allowed to happen, but without funding that may not be a possibility. We have made an agreement with the Grey Cup Festival & Events committee to host the Grey Cup parade with our Parade so this lack of funding puts both parades in jeopardy.

Will you be requesting funds from the City?
Yes

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?
No